



DR DAN KING

SUMMARY

Dan is a research and knowledge exchange specialist with 30 years' experience in the sector including strategy, development, partnerships and funding. He leads Research Consulting's work in knowledge exchange, research commercialisation, partnerships, research management and related policy development. Dan has successfully delivered over 80 consultancy assignments for clients across the UK and international HEI and research landscapes.

EXPERIENCE

Director

Research Consulting | 2018 - present

Director, Partnerships Local Engagement & Commercial Services

Nottingham Trent University | 2017 - 2018

Acting Director, Research Enterprise & Graduate Services

The University of Nottingham | 2016 - 2017

Director

University of Nottingham Innovation Park | 2011 - 2009

Head of Business & Local Engagement

University of Nottingham | 2011 - 2016

Knowledge Exchange, Research Commercialisation & Local Partnerships

Research University of Nottingham | 2001 - 2011

Research Link Officer

Warwick University | 1999 - 2001

Associate Programme Manager

EPSRC | 1997 - 1999

EDUCATION

PhD in Civil Engineering

University of Nottingham | 1994

B Eng in Civil Engineering

The University of Nottingham | 1991

AREAS OF FOCUS

- Research and KE strategy
- Knowledge Exchange and research commercialisation
- Local partnerships and business engagement
- Research business development & partnerships
- Research management & systems
- International research development and partnership

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

PRINCE2 Foundation

MEMBERSHIPS

- PraxisAuril
- ARMA

VOLUNTEERING

• Artistic swimming coach, BSC Aquastars

CONTACT

7 96 1 12

mail to: dan.king@research-consulting.com

@DanKing_DK

in linkedin.com/in/dan-king-32450a2/

orcid.org/0000-0003-0166-3853